MEMORANDUM

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
FROM: DAWN M. JONES, CITY CLERK
DATE: MONDAY, JULY 17, 2023

SUBJECT: HEALTH & PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE

NOTICE

The following Common Council Committee Meeting has been scheduled for Thursday, July 20", 2023 at 5:00
p.m. at the Technology Resource Center — Flex Space 1165 Franklin St, Suite #100. The Committee will be
held by way of a hybrid meeting, using the Microsoft Teams Meeting app. The meeting is open to the public.
Members of the public have the option to attend the meeting in person or may access the meeting virtually by
the following link: https://tinyurl.com/07202023HPS.

5:00-6:00 p.m. Health & Public Safety Committee Eli Wax, Committee Chair
Agenda
L. Call to Order

II. Presentation: Bill No. 47-23 — An Ordinance Adding the Status of “Homeless” to the
Protected Classes of Persons Under the South Bend Human Rights Ordinance, Chapter
2, Article 9, of the South Bend Municipal Code and Establishing the Definition for
“Homeless” — Amendment by Lori K. Hamann, At Large Councilmember

I1I. Council Questions & Discussion

IV.  Adjournment

cc:  Mayor James Mueller
Committee Meeting List
Media

S:\Clerk\Committee Meeting Notices\2023\Health & Public Safety\07-20-2023 Health & Public Safety Committee Meeting Notice.docx

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge.
Please give R ble Advance Req when Possible



https://tinyurl.com/07202023HPS

